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 NOTICE TO ALL FIRMS 
 

Date:  April 18, 2022  
 
To:  All Prospective Bidders 
 
From:  Sam Li  
    Deputy Director for Purchasing 
 
Re:  Addendum Number 2 

 RFQ C1543 – CoEd Residence Hall Bathroom Renovations Floors 9 - 10 

 

Notes: 

1. The bid due date for this project has been changed to April 22, 2022, 12:00 PM.  Your bid must be 
emailed to Purchasingbids@fitnyc.edu by April 22, 2022, on or before 12:00 PM. 

Revisions: 

Please find below a description and list of drawings which should be issued to the bidders as part of 
Addendum #2 for the Coed Bathroom Renovation on the 9th & 10th Floors:  

 
1. Drawing P-101 is being REMOVED from the set.  
2. Revised P-100 and P-200 includes revised direction regarding the piping to the existing risers. 

Additionally see response to Question 5. 
3. Drawing A-104 is being added to the set. Drawing A-104 indicates the ceiling, wall and light 

fixture removals & replacements required on the 8th Floor to access the drain risers and install 
the new shower drains on the 9th floor. New tile and paint, to match existing, will need to be 
installed to patch the walls & ceilings.  

4. DM-100 and DM-101 have been revised to show the removal & replacement of ceilings in the 
corridor in order to replace plumbing piping. Corridor ceilings are to be opened to perform the 
plumbing work. Once plumbing work is completed ceilings are to be patched, repaired, and 
painted to match existing.  

5. New diffusers are being added to the showers on the 8th, 9th & 10th Floors. See revised A-104, 
A-100 Rev 1, A-101 Rev 1, A-102 Rev 1 and A-103 Rev 1 for locations. Revised Mechanical 
Plans will be issued separately.  

Questions: 

Q1. It is state in the bid documents “Subcontracting shall be permitted not to exceed 35%” as a 
General Contractor, are you asking us to self-perform 65% of the work? 

A1. Yes, the selected General Contractor must self-perform 65% of the work. 

Q2. Are the mirrors in the bathrooms frameless or framed? If framed, please provide framing 
details. 

A2. Frameless 
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Q3. Please provide Bid Bond Form. 
 
A3. We don't provide bid bond forms, it's something that you'll need to get from 

your bonding company. Each bonding company might use a different form. In the past, some 
bidders submitted a Document A310 with their bid from their bonding company. 

 
Q4. Please confirm conditions of ceiling on floor below of 9th Floor. 
 
A4. See drawing A-104 which is being issued as part of this addendum.  
 
Q5. Please confirm how and where plumbing waste roughing are being run on floor below 

(plumbing riser diagram shows roughing being install on floor below) on 8th for 9th Floor 
bathroom and on 9th floor for 10th floor bathroom. According to site visit, it seems that all 
roughing is buried within slab.   

 
A5. For the WC and lavatory the roughing is running above the slab behind the wall on the same 

floor. For showers roughing is running below the slab, on the ceiling of the floor below. All the 
plumbing work is shown on the riser diagram. 

 
Q6. Please confirm where debris being taken out of building and material being loaded from? Are 

we using front entrance? If now please provide run length from elevator to door. 
 
A6. Debris is to be removed and materials are to be brought in via the East Exit door and not the 

front entrance. The East Exit door is approximately 80’-0” from the 1st floor elevator. Adequate 
protection must be provided.  

 
Q7. We are working on opposite sides of the floor which means we must protect entire corridor. Are 

we to remove and install protection every day or once protection is placed it can stay for the 
duration of the project? 

 
A7. The protection can remain in place, but must be maintained by the Contractor throughout the 

project.  
 
Q8. Please confirm if floors will be occupied at time of construction. 
 
A8. The 8th, 9th & 10th Floors will be unoccupied during construction. Staff will be living in a few of 

the apartments in Apts:  
 

11D 
11J 
12A 
12L 
13A 
13J 
13L 
14A 
14D 
15A 
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 Q9. Regarding the upcoming bid for the Coed Residence Hall Bathroom Renovations, Floors 9-10 
Project, Section 071613 “Cementitious Waterproofing”, Page 2, Paragraph 2.01 A. is shown 
below.  It cannot be bid by a contractor as written. 

  
The products as specified do not exist or is not available as they are currently named and 
described.  

  
• The “Thoroseal” brand was discontinued.  Thoro Systems Products no longer exists. 

  
• The “Sonoblock” brand was discontinued. Sonneborn Building Products no longer exists. 

  
• BASF no longer manufacturers products of this type. 

  
Consequently, there is no reference standard product for the contractor to bid. 

  
The acceptable equivalent products for your specified need manufactured by UGL 
is “DRYLOK Powdered Masonry Waterproofer”.   

  
DRYLOK® PRODUCTS ARE PROUDLY MANUFACTURED IN SCRANTON, PA. 
I respectfully request you update your specifications for future projects and consider DRYLOK 
Powdered Masonry Waterproofer as an “or equal” in an upcoming Addendum. 

  
A9. “DRYLOK Powdered Masonry Waterproofer” Is acceptable or equal. 
 

 THIS ADDENDUM IS PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENT AND SHALL BE INCLUDED WITH 
YOUR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL.  YOUR SIGNATURE BELOW WARRANTS THAT 
YOU UNDERSTAND THIS ADDENDUM AND THAT YOU HAVE MADE THE APPRORIATE 
ADJUSTMENTS IN YOUR PROPOSAL AND CALCULATIONS. 

 
        ________________________________________ ____ 

          Signature 
 
        ____________________________________________ 
          Print Name and Title of Authorized Representative  
 
          ____________________________________________                       
           Print Name of Company/Partnership/Individual 

            
 ____________________________________________ 

             Date 






















